STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council @ct.gov
Internet: ct.gov/cse

Daniel F. Caruso
Chairman

April 13,2007

Philip M. Small

Michael E. Kozlik

Brown Rudnick Berlack Israels LLP
CityPlace 1, 185 Asylum Street
Hartford, CT 06103

RE:  PETITION NO. 805 - Ansonia Generation LLC petition for a declaratory ruling that no
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need is required for the proposed
construction, maintenance, and operation of a 58.4 MW combined heat and power natural gas-
fired electric generating facility and transmission line tap located at 75 Liberty Street, Ansonia,
Connecticut. '

Dear Mr. Small and Mr. Kozlik:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) requests your responses to the enclosed questions no later than
April 27,2007, To help expedite the Council’s review, please file individual responses as soon as they
are available.

Please forward an original and 15 copies to this office and a .pdf file on a compact disc. In accordance
with the State Solid Waste Management Plan, the Council is requesting that all filings be submitted on
recyclable paper, primarily regular weight white office paper. Please avoid using heavy stock paper,
colored paper, and metal or plastic binders and separators. Fewer copies of bulk material may be
provided as appropriate. '

Executive Director

¢: Council Members
Parties and Intervenors
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Pre-hearing Interrogatories
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PRE-HEARING INTERROGATORIES
PETITION NO. 805 - ANSONIA
ANSONIA GENERATION LL.C
APRIL 13, 2007

1. Provide a detailed drawing of the Ansonia Copper & Brass property, with existing buildings shown.
‘2. Provide detailed drawings of the locations of the proposed equipment and other project components.

3. Would all existing equipment in the Flat Wire Mill building be removed for the installation of the
proposed project? '

4. 'What is the total length of the proposed transmission line tap?

5. How many 115-kV lines would be installed for the proposed project?

6. Did AnGen receive any comments from the Town of Ansonia or state or federal officials?

7. When did AnGen provide opportunity for local residents and businesses to meet with AnGen
officials to discuss the facility, as stated on page 11 of the petition? What were the comments and
results of that meeting?

8. Has AnGen confirmed with the Connecticut Department of Environmental Protection that there are
no known threatened or endangered animal or plant species or significant habitats (as stated on page
14 of the petition)? If so, please subtmit correspondence. '

9. Has AnGen confirmed with the Connecticut Historical Commission that there are no known areas of

- historic or prehistoric significance (as stated on page 14 of the petition)? If so, please submit

correspondence.

10. What are the hourly and annual National Ambient Air Quality Standard thresholds for each of the
pollutants listed in Table 17



